

**ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE
BOARD OF WILDLIFE COMMISSIONERS**

LCB File No. R192-18

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §1, NRS 488.045 and 501.181; §2, NRS 501.181.

A REGULATION relating to wildlife; revising requirements relating to the removal of personal information from certain lists distributed by the Department of Wildlife; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:

Existing law authorizes the Board of Wildlife Commissioners to adopt regulations relating to watercraft and the management of wildlife in this State. (NRS 488.045, 501.181) Under existing regulations, the Department of Wildlife is required to remove from any list sold by the Department the name and other personal information of a person who has obtained a certificate of number or ownership of a vessel or a wildlife license, permit, tag or other licensing document if the person submits a written request for such removal. (NAC 488.050, 502.211) This regulation: (1) removes the requirement that the request to remove personal information from a list be in writing; and (2) requires the Department to remove personal information from a list sold or distributed by the Department or a licensing vendor of the Department.

Section 1. NAC 488.050 is hereby amended to read as follows:

488.050 Upon the ~~[written]~~ request of a person who has *applied for or* obtained a certificate of number or a certificate of ownership, ~~[the Department shall remove]~~ the name , *address, phone number* and other personal information of the person *is confidential and the Department shall remove the name, address, phone number and other personal information* from any list sold *or distributed* by the Department ~~[]~~ *or a licensing vendor of the Department.*

Sec. 2. NAC 502.211 is hereby amended to read as follows:

502.211 Upon the ~~written~~ request of a person who has *applied for or* obtained a license, permit, tag or other licensing document from the Department pursuant to title 45 of NRS, or any regulations adopted pursuant thereto, ~~the Department shall remove~~ the name , *address, phone number* and other personal information of the person *is confidential and the Department shall remove the name, address, phone number and other personal information* from any list sold *or distributed* by the Department ~~or~~ *or a licensing vendor of the Department.*